Lyrics - Melbourne Contemporary Choir

Updated 2/7/17. Advise any changes to Michelle Poke.

Table of Contents

Bad Day	2
Blame It On The Boogie	5
Bohemian Rhapsody	7
Can't Stop The Feeling	10
Don't Worry About Me	14
Eye of The Tiger	16
Firework	18
Friends	20
Halo	22
Hello	24
Just Give Me A Reason	26
Let Me Down Easy	28
Others	30
Overcomer	32
Raining	34
Roar	36
Royals	38
Seasons of Love	41
Stitches	43
Time to Shine	46
Viva La Vida	48
Watch Me Fly	50
When We Were Young	52
Writing's On The Wall	55
You Have More Friends Than You Know	57

Bad Day

<u>Underscore = sopranos</u> **Bold = altos** Blue = men

Red = solo

Where is the moment we needed the most
You kick up the leaves and the magic is lost
(Noe) They tell me your blue skies fade to grey
They tell me your passion's gone away
And I don't need no carrying on

You're faking a smile with the coffee to go
Now you tell me your life's been way off line
You're falling to pieces ev'ry time
And I don't need no carrying on

'Cause you had a bad day

You're taking one down

You sing a sad song just to turn it around

You say you don't know

You tell me 'don't lie'

You work at a smile and you go for a ride

You had a bad day

The camera don't lie

You're coming back down and you really don't mind

You had a bad day

You had a bad day

Well, you need a blue sky holiday

The point is they laugh at what you say

And I don't need no carrying on

You had a bad day

You're taking one down

You sing a sad song just to turn it around

You say you don't know

You tell me 'don't lie'

You work at a smile and you go for a ride

You had a bad day

The camera don't lie (bad day)

You're coming back down and you really don't mind (bad day)

You had a bad day

<u>Oh</u>

Sometimes the system goes on the blink

And the whole thing it turns out wrong

You might not make it back and you know

That you could be well, oh, that strong

Well I'm not wrong

(yeah, yeah)

So where is the passion when you need it the most

Oh, you and I

You kick up the leaves and the magic is lost

'Cause you had a bad day

You're taking one down

You sing a sad song just to turn it around

You say you don't know

You tell me 'don't lie'

You work at a smile and you go for a ride

You had a bad day

You've seen what you like

And how does it feel for one more time

You had a bad day

You had a bad day

You had a bad day You had a bad day

You had a bad day You had a bad day

You had a bad day You had a bad day

You had a bad day You had a bad day

You had a bad day

© Published by EMI Music Publishing Ltd.

Blame It On The Boogie

My baby's always dancin'

And it wouldn't be a bad thing But I don't get no lovin'

And that's no lie

Underscore = sopranos

Bold = altos

Blue = men

Red = solo

Tip: 'Nasty'
American
accent!

We spent the night in Frisco
At every kind of disco
From that night I kissed our love goodbye

[Chorus]

Don't blame it on the *sunshine

Don't blame it on the moonlight

Don't blame it on the good times

Blame it on the **boogie**

Don't blame it on the sunshine

Don't blame it on the moonlight

Don't blame it on the good times

Blame it on the boogie

That nasty boogie bugs me

But somehow it has drugged me Spellbound rhythm gets me - on my feet

I've changed my life completely

I've seen the lightening leave me

And my baby just can't take her eyes off me

[Chorus]

<u>I just can't, I just can't, I just can't control my feet</u>
(x4)

[Chorus from *]

This magic music (it) grooves me

That dirty rhythm (it) fools me

The devil's gotten to me (it's got me) through this dance

I'm full of funky (a) fever

A fire burns inside me

Boogie's got me in a super trance

[Chorus]

[with solo ad libs]

Sunshine, Moonlight

Good times, Boogie

(x2)

[Chorus from *]

© Edition Delay/Basart International Music Publishers Group B.V. (Strengholt Music Group, Naarden).

Bohemian Rhapsody

<u>Underscore = sopranos</u>

Bold = altos

Blue = men Red = solo

Is this the real life?

Is this just fantasy?

Caught in a landslide,

No escape from reality.

Open your eyes,

Look up to the skies and see,

(ooh) I'm just a poor boy (poor boy), I need no sympathy,

Because I'm easy come, easy go,

Little high, little low,

(ooh) Any way the wind blows doesn't really matter to me, to me.

Mama, just killed a man,

Put a gun against his head,

Pulled my trigger, now he's dead.

Mama, life had just begun,

But now I've gone and thrown it all away.

{solo continues with men} Mama, ooh,
Didn't mean to make you cry,
If I'm not back again this time tomorrow,

Carry on, carry on as if nothing really matters. {end solo}

Too late, my time has come,

Sends shivers down my spine,

Body's aching all the time.

Goodbye, everybody, I've got to go,

Gotta leave you all behind and face the truth.

(ooh) Mama, ooh (any way the wind blows),

(ooh) I don't wanna die,

(ooh ooh ooh) I sometimes wish I'd never been

born at all. (ooh ooh)

I see a little silhouetto of a man,

Scaramouche, Scaramouche, will you do the

Fandango?

Thunderbolt and lightning,

Very, very frightening me.

(Galileo) Galileo.

(Galileo) Galileo,

Galileo Figaro

Magnifico-o-o-o.

I'm just a poor boy, nobody loves me.

He's just a poor boy from a poor family,

Spare him his life from this monstrosity.

Easy come, easy go, will you let me go?

Bismillah! No, we will not let you go. (Let him go!)

Bismillah! We will not let you go. (Let him go!)

Bismillah! We will not let you go. (Let me go!)

Will not let you go. (Let me go! Will not let you go!)

Never, never, never let me go

No, no, no, no, no, no.

Oh, mama mia, mama mia (Mama mia, let me go.)

Beelzebub has a devil put aside for me, for me, for me.

So you think you can stone me and spit in my eye?

So you think you can love me and leave me to die?

Oh, baby, can't do this to me, baby,

Just gotta get out, just gotta get right outta here.

(Ooooh, oh yeah, oh yeah)

Nothing really matters,

Anyone can see,

Nothing really matters,

Nothing really matters to me.

Any way the wind blows.

© 2015 This arrangement by permission of EMI. Words and music by Freddie Mercury. Arranged by Frank de Vreeze.

Can't Stop The Feeling

<u>Underscore = sopranos</u> **Bold = altos**

Blue = men Red = solo

[Verse 1]

I got this feeling inside my bones
It goes electric, wavy when I turn it on
All through my city, all through my home
We're flying up, no ceiling, when we in our zone

[Pre-Chorus]

I got that sunshine in my pocket

Got that good soul in my feet

I feel that hot blood in my body when it drops <u>Ooh</u>
I can't take my eyes up off it, **moving so phenomenally**Room on lock, the way we rock it, so don't stop

[Chorus]

And under the lights when everything goes (aah ooh)

Nowhere to hide when I'm getting you close (aah ooh)

When we move, well, you already know (aah ooh)

So just imagine, just imagine, just imagine

Nothing I can see but you when you dance, dance, dance

Feel the good, good, creeping up on you

So just dance, dance, dance, come on

All those things I should do you

But you dance, dance, dance

And ain't nobody leaving soon, so keep dancing

[Post-Chorus 1]

I can't stop the feeling

So just dance, dance, dance

I can't stop the feeling

So just dance, dance, come on

[Verse 2]

Ooh, it's something magical

It's in the air, it's in my blood, it's rushing on (rushing on)

I don't need no reason, don't need control (need control)

I fly so high, no ceiling, when I'm in my zone

[Pre-Chorus]

Cause I got that sunshine in my pocket

Got that good soul in my feet

I feel that **hot blood in my body when it drops, ooh**

I can't take my eyes up off it, moving so phenomenally

Room on lock, the way we rock it, so don't stop

(stop, stop, stop)

[Chorus]

Under the lights when everything goes (aah ooh)

Nowhere to hide when I'm getting you close (aah ooh)

When we move, well, you already know (aah ooh)

So just imagine, just imagine, just imagine

Nothing I can see but you when you dance, dance, dance

Feel the good, good, creeping up on you

So just dance, dance, come on

All those things I should do you

But you dance, dance, dance

And ain't nobody leaving soon, so keep dancing

[Post-Chorus 2]

I can't stop the feeling

So just dance, dance, dance

I can't stop the feeling

So just dance, dance, dance

I can't stop the feeling

So just dance, dance, dance

I can't stop the feeling (yeah)

So keep dancing, come on

[Bridge]

Oh, I can't stop the, I can't stop the

I can't stop the, I can't stop the, I can't stop the feeling

[Chorus]

Nothing I can see but you when you dance, dance, dance

(I can't stop the feeling)

Feeling good, good, creeping up on you

So just dance, dance, dance, come on

(I can't stop the feeling)

All those things I should do to you

But you dance, dance, dance

(I can't stop the feeling)

And ain't nobody leaving soon, so keep dancing

[Post-Chorus 3]

Everybody sing (I can't stop the feeling)

Got this feeling in my body

(I can't stop the feeling) Got this feeling in my body

(I can't stop the feeling) Wanna see you move your

body

(I can't stop the feeling) Got this feeling in my body,

come on

Break it down Got this feeling in my body

I can't stop the feeling

Got this feeling in my body, come on

© 2016 This arrangement Copyright Control by ChorusOnline.

Don't Worry About Me

<u>Underscore = sopranos</u>

Bold = altos

Blue = tenors Red = solo

I'll feel the fear for you,
I'll cry your tears for you

I'll do anything I can to make you comfortable Even if I fall down when you're not around Don't worry about me, don't worry about me

'Cause if I fall, you'll fall
And if I rise, we'll rise together
When I'll smile, you'll smile
Don't worry about me, don't worry about me

I'll feel the fear for you, I'll cry your tears for you
I'll do anything I can to make you comfortable
Even if I fall down when you're not around
Don't worry about me, don't worry about me

I'll climb the hills you face, I'll do this in your place
I'd do anything to go through it instead of you
But even if I fall down when you're not around
Don't worry about me, don't worry about me

'Cause if I fall, you'll fall

And if I rise, we rise together

When I'll smile, you'll smile

Don't worry about me, don't worry about me (oo, oo)

'Cause if I fall, you'll fall

And if I rise, we rise together

When I'll smile, you'll smile

Don't worry about me, don't worry about me (oo)

Mm, mm, mm, mm

'Cause if I fall, you'll fall

And if I rise, we'll rise together

When I smile, you'll smile (Mm)

Don't worry about me, don't worry about me (Mm, mm)

Don't worry about me, don't worry about me (Mm, mm)

© 2016 This arrangement Copyright Control by ChorusOnline.

Eye of The Tiger

<u>Underscore = sopranos</u> **Bold = altos**

Blue = men Red = solo

Rising up, back on the street

Did my time, took my chances

Went the distance, now I'm back on my feet

Just a man and his will to survive

Tip: short and sharp.
Only one rival!

So many times it happens too fast

You trade your passion for glory

Don't lose your grip on the dreams of the past

You must fight just to keep them alive

[Chorus]

It's the eye of the tiger

It's the thrill of the fight

Rising up to the challenge of our rival

And the last known survivor

Stalks his prey in the night

And he's watching us all with the eye of the tiger

Face to face (face to face)

Out in the heat (out in the heat)

Hanging tough, staying hungry

They stack the odds still we take to the street

For the kill with the skill to survive

[Chorus]

Rising up (rising up)

Straight to the top (straight to the top)

Had the guts, got the glory

Went the distance, now I'm not gonna stop

Just a man and his will to survive

[Chorus – head up at end]

He's watchin' us for the fight

With the eye (the eye of the tiger)

He's watching us in the night

With the eye (the eye of the tiger)

He's watchin' us (he's watching us all) for the fight

With the eye (the eye of the tiger)

He's watchin' us (he's watching us all) in the night

With the eye

The eye of the tiger

 $@\ 2012\ WB\ Music\ Corp.\ Easy\ Action\ Music\ Three\ Wise\ Boys\ Music\ LLC\ and\ Rude\ Music\ Inc.\ USA.$

Firework

<u>Underscore = sopranos</u> **Bold = altos**

Blue = men Red = solo

Do you ever feel like a plastic bag

Drifting through the wind, wanting to start again?

Do you ever feel, feel so paper thin

Like a house of cards, one blow from caving in?

Do you ever feel already buried deep?

Six feet under screams but no one seems to hear a thing

Do you know that there's still a chance for you 'Cause there's a spark in you?

[Pre-Chorus]

You just gotta ignite the light and let it shine
Just own the night like the 4th of July

[Chorus]

'Cause, baby, you're a firework

Come on, show 'em what you're worth

Make 'em go, "Aah, aah, aah"

As you shoot across the sky-y-y

Baby, you're a firework

Come on, let your colours burst

Make 'em go, "Aah, aah, aah"

You're gonna leave 'em all in awe, awe, awe

You don't have to feel like a wasted space
You're original, cannot be replaced
If you only knew what the future holds
After a hurricane comes a rainbow

Maybe a reason why all the doors are closed

So you could open one that leads you to the perfect

road

Like a lightning bolt, your heart will glow And when it's time you'll know

[Pre-Chorus] [Chorus]

Boom, boom

Even brighter than the moon, moon, moon

It's always been inside of you, you, you

And now it's time to let it through-ough-ough

[Chorus]

Boom, boom

Even brighter than the moon, moon, moon

Boom, boom, boom

Even brighter than the moon, moon, moon

 $\hbox{@ 2010}$ and 2011, This Arrangement When I'm rich you'll be my bitch, EMI April Music Publishing.

Friends

<u>Underscore = sopranos</u> **Bold = altos**

Blue = men Red = solo

I wouldn't be here if it wasn't for you

You never stopped believing that I could see it through

I know I'd be lost and that is the truth

I know that I'm not easy, but you've made my life brand new

[Pre-Chorus]

Shouldering all my burdens, and you look me in the eye

And I know through it all, you'll be here by my side.

[Chorus]

My stronghold, I can depend.

Through my struggles and trials, a hand you lend.

Share my joys, my everything.

My truest of friends you have always been.

My truest of friends you have always been.

I need to be clear, if it wasn't for you,
I would have stopped believing, that I could start anew
You took me at my worst when you didn't need to.
I know it wasn't easy, going far beyond your due.

[Pre-Chorus]
[Chorus]

And through it all, your strength was always there surrounding me, my friend.

My friend.

If tables turn, I hope I've learned to do the same for you, my friend.

My friend.

[Chorus]

© 2016 Jared Haschek (admin by SHOUT! Music Publishing) and Jason Simmonds.

Halo

<u>Underscore = sopranos</u>

Bold = altos

Blue = men

Red = solo

[4 bars]

Remember those walls I built?
Well, baby they're tumblin'down
And they didn't even put up a fight

They didn't even make a sound

I found a way to let you in,

But, I never really had a doubt

Standing in the light of your halo

I got my angel now

[Pre-chorus]

Oh It's like I've been awakened

Every rule I had you breakin'

Ah It's the risk that I'm takin'

I ain't never gonna shut you out!

[Chorus]

Everywhere I'm looking now
I'm surrounded by your embrace
Baby, I can see your halo
You know you're my saving grace
You're everything I need and more
It's written all over your face

Baby, I can feel your halo
Pray it won't fade away
Halo, can feel your halo, etc.

(Ah...) Hit me like a ray of sun
Burning through my darkest night
(oo / halo) You're the only one that I want

Think I'm addicted to your light

I swore I'd never fall again

But this don't even feel like fallin

Gravity can't forget to pull me back to the ground again

Pre-Chorus

Chorus

Halo, can feel your halo, etc.

Halo, ooh ooh... (ooh)

Your Halo!

Chorus

Halo, can feel your halo, etc.

© 2014 Published by permission of KOBALT.

Hello

<u>Underscore = sopranos</u> **Bold = altos**

Blue = men Red = solo

Hello, it's me

I was wondering if after all these years you'd like to meet

To go over everything
They say that time's supposed to heal ya
But I ain't done much healing

Hello, can you hear me?

I'm in <u>California dreaming</u> about who we used to be <u>When we were younger</u> and free <u>I've forgotten how it felt</u> before the world fell at our feet

There's such a difference between us And a million miles

[Chorus]

Hello from the other side

I must have called a thousand times

To tell you I'm sorry for everything that I've done

But when I call you never seem to be home

Hello from the outside

At least I can say that I've tried

To tell you I'm sorry for breaking your heart

But it don't matter. It clearly doesn't tear you apart

anymore

Hello, **how are you**?

It's so <u>typical of me</u> to talk about myself. <u>I'm sorry</u>
I hope <u>that you're well</u>

Did you ever make it out of that town where nothing ever happened?

It's no secret that the both of us

Are running out of time

<u>So...</u>

[Chorus - S on melody, others echo]

Haa Haa Haa Hoo Hoo Hoo [oooh anymore] (x4)

[Chorus - variations on A & Men's parts]

© 2015 This arrangement Copyright Control by ChorusOnline.

Just Give Me A Reason

<u>Underscore = sopranos</u> **Bold = altos**

Blue = men Red = solo

Right from the start, you were a thief
You stole my heart
And I your willing victim
I let you see the parts of me
That weren't all that pretty
And with every touch you fixed them

Now you've been talking in your sleep, <u>oh</u>, <u>oh</u>
Things you never say to me, <u>oh</u>, <u>oh</u>
Tell me that you've had enough
<u>Of our</u> love, our love

[Chorus]

Just give me a reason

Just a little bit's enough

Just a second we're not broken just bent

And we can learn to love again (be

(below on 2nd Ch only)

It's in the stars

I never stopped

It's been written in the scars on our hearts/You're still...

We're not broken just bent

You're not broken...

And we can learn to love again

I'm (Hoo, etc.) sorry I don't understand

Where all of this is coming from
I thought that we were fine (Oh, we had it all, hoo)
Your head is running wild again
My dear we still have everythin'
And it's all in your mind (Yeah, but this is happening)

You've been havin' real bad dreams, oh, oh
You used to lie so close to me, oh, oh
There's nothing more than empty sheets
Between our love, our love
Oh, our love, our love

Chorus 2 (lyrics on right)

(Hoo, etc.) Oh, tear ducts and rust I'll fix it for us We're collecting dust, But our love's enough
You're holding it in You're pouring a drink
No nothing is as bad as it seems

We'll come clean

Chorus in unison
Chorus in parts - THAT we're not broken

Oh, we can learn to love again [x2]
Oh, oh, that we're not broken just bent
And we can learn to love again

© Sony/ATV.

Let Me Down Easy

<u>Underscore = sopranos</u> **Bold = altos**

Blue = men Red = solo

Oh let me down easy
Let me down easy, woah, before you go

Pa pa pa pada dap... pa pa pa pada dap...

Night and day I've been doing the math

To calculate where we wandered off track

But I know, that this love was never easy

But something's faded inside of your heart
Now you're crusading to tear us apart

It's clear now, <u>I know you're gonna leave me</u>

So disappear now, I won't get in your way

Oh let me down easy
Let me down easy, woah, before you go

Well how do I begin to convince you to love me
When you're a star in the sky up above me
And I'm too far down below

Your heavy heart is taking it's toll
You've lost all the magic inside of your soul
So sell me a lie before you hit the road

Oh let me down easy
Let me down easy, woah, before you go

Woah yeah cause I know you'd rather run than stay and try (pa pa pa pada dap...)

Cause I know it's that much easier to say goodbye (pa pa pa pada dap...)

Yes I know, so if you've made your mind

Take what you want and get out of my life

But can you do this one last thing (pa pa pa pada...)
And leave me with my pride...

Oh let me down easy
Let me down easy, woah, before you go

Oh let me down easy
Let me down easy, woah, before you go (pa pa pa pada dap...)

Chorus with pa pa's (While altos sing verse 1)

So disappear now, I won't get in your way

© 2015 This arrangement Copyright Control by ChorusOnline.

Others

<u>Underscore = sopranos</u> **Bold = altos**

Blue = men

Red = solo Orange = duet

Head in his hands, he sits by the fire

To steal a little warmth for a cold and empty night

A bench for a bed, alone in the dark,

He's hoping that sunrise will bring a brand new start.

They say he's down on his luck
At the end of his rope,
But you and I can bring back hope.

[Chorus]

Oh, what about others,

We're all sisters and brothers.

There's a world outside that needs us.

We can make a change.

Gotta think about others, beyond a doubt, others

There's a world outside that needs us

We can make a change.

She's on her own, hurting inside

Her precious family, now memories she hides (oh)

People pass by (people pass by, ooh)

But they just don't care, they see right past her (ooh)

Through a cold and distant stare

Is it true that they don't care?

You say she's down on her luck

At the end of her rope

But I know we can bring back hope.

[Chorus] [sops – add the high part this time!]

Dig a little deeper, and give a little more.

Take the time to help each other weather the storm.

We've all faced our times of trouble,

We've been there before.

Time to open up our hearts again once more.

[Chorus]

Oh, others,

Sisters and brothers,

There's a world outside that needs us

We can make a change

Gotta think about others, beyond a doubt, others

There's a world outside that needs us

We can make a change.

There's a world outside that needs us

Each and every day.

There's a world outside that needs us

We can make a change.

© 2017 Jared Haschek (admin by SHOUT! Music Publishing), Jason Simmonds and Melody Crystal.

Overcomer

<u>Underscore = sopranos</u>

Bold = altos

Blue = men Red = solo

Staring at a stop sign

Watching people run by

T mac on the radio

Got so much on your mind

Nothing's really going right

Looking for a ray of hope

[ooh] Whatever it is you may be going through

[ooh] I know you're not gonna let it get the best of

you

[Chorus]

You're an overcomer

Stay in the fight 'til the final round

You're not going under

'Cause I am holding you right now

You might be down for a moment

Feeling like it's hopeless

That's when I remind you

That you're an overcomer

You're an overcomer

Everybody's been down

Hit the bottom, hit the ground

Ooh, you're not alone

Just take a breath, don't forget

Hang on to the promises

I want you to know

[Chorus]

So keep on, keepin' on
It's time to R-un Melbourne
We believe in you.
So just hold tight, fix your eyes,
On the end the finish line,
There's nothing you can't do,
I'm telling you!

[Chorus]

You're an overcomer (x2)
So *don't quit, don't give in
You're an overcomer (repeat from * twice more)
You're an overcomer.

Rain is falling down on this parched land From the dryness, dust will live again Rain is falling

I feel it on my hand

From the darkness, my soul will sing again

From the darkness, my soul will sing <<< [gradual cres]

[Chorus]

(It's) raining, raining on me

{no () after bridge}

Washed in streams of mercy

Yeah it's raining, raining on me

I'm ready to take the dive

(Oh it's) raining, raining on me {no () 1st time after bridge}

Washing every part clean

Yeah it's raining, raining on me

And I've never felt more alive

Rain is falling, there's colours in the sky A spectrum of promise way up high Rain is falling

But the sun ain't gone nowhere

From the darkness, my soul will sing again

From the darkness, my soul will sing

Chorus

[Bridge]

No, I'm not afraid of stormy weather
I know deep in my heart that love is greater
No, I'm not afraid [of stormy] weather
I know deep in my heart that love is greater
Greater {fall off note}

Chorus x 2 {No 'its'!!} {go up for the dive 1st time!}

Raining, raining, raining, raining down on me X4 {timing!}

© 2015 Jared Haschek (admin by SHOUT! Music Publishing) and Jason Simmonds.

Roar

[Don't sing Hey!!!]

[Don't sing first two notes of the oh oh oh - ever!]

<u>Underscore = sopranos</u> **Bold = altos**

Blue = men Red = solo

I used to bite my tongue and hold my breath

Scared to rock the boat and make a mess

So I sat quietly, agreed politely

Whou I guess that I forgot I had a choice

I let you push me past the breaking point

I stood for nothing, so I fell for everything

[Pre-Chorus:]

You held me down, but I got up (HEY!)

Already brushing off the dust (Whou)

You hear my voice, you hear that sound

Like thunder gonna shake the ground

You held me down, but I got up (HEY!)

Get ready 'cause I've had enough (Whou)

I see it all, I see it now

[Chorus:]

I got the eye of the tiger, a fighter, dancing through the fire

'Cause I am a champion and you're gonna hear me roar Louder, louder than a lion

'Cause I am a champion and you're gonna hear me roar
Oh oh oh oh oh oh (x 3)

You're gonna hear me roar

Now I'm floating like a butterfly

Stinging like a bee I earned my stripes
I went from zero, to my own hero

[Pre-Chorus]
[Chorus]

Oh oh oh oh oh oh (x3)

You're gonna hear me roar

Ro-oar, ro-oar

Ro-oar, ro-oar, ro-oar

[Chorus – with solo echoes]

Oh oh oh oh oh oh (x3)

You're gonna hear me roar

 $\hbox{@ 2014 This arrangement by permission of Faber/Copyright Control by ChorusOnline.}$

Blue = men

Royals

I've never seen a diamond in the flesh I cut my teeth on wedding rings in the movies And I'm not proud of my address,

In a torn-up town, no postcode envy

Pre-Chorus

But every song's like gold teeth, grey goose, trippin' in the bathroom

Blood stains, ball gowns, trashin' the hotel room, We don't care, we're driving Cadillacs in our dreams.

But everybody's like Cristal, Maybach, diamonds on

your timepiece.

Jet planes, islands, tigers on a gold leash.

We don't care, we aren't caught up in your love affair.

Chorus

And we'll never be royals (royals).

It don't run in our blood,

That kind of lux just ain't for us.

We crave a different kind of buzz.

Let me be your ruler (ruler),

You can call me queen Bee

And baby I'll rule, I'll rule, I'll rule, I'll rule. Let me live that fantasy.

My friends and I—we've cracked the code.

We count our dollars on the train to the party.

And everyone who knows us knows that we're fine with this, (that we're fine with this,)

Pre-Chorus

But every song's like gold teeth, grey goose, trippin' in the bathroom

Blood stains, ball gowns, trashin' the hotel room,
We don't care, we're driving Cadillacs in our dreams.
But everybody's like <u>Cristal</u>, <u>Maybach</u>, <u>diamonds on</u>
your timepiece.

Jet planes, islands, tigers on a gold leash.

We don't care, we aren't caught up in your love affair.

Chorus

And we'll never be royals (royals).

(Ooh) It don't run in our blood,

We didn't come from money.

(Ooh) That kind of lux just ain't for us.

(Ooh) We crave a different kind of buzz.

Let me be your ruler (ruler),

You can call me queen Bee (queen bee)

And baby I'll rule, I'll rule, I'll rule, I'll rule.

Let me live that fantasy.

Oh oh oh

(Oh) We're bigger than we ever dreamed,

And I'm in love with being queen.

Oh oh oh

(oh) Life is great without a care

We aren't caught up in your love affair.

And we'll never be royals (royals) (Gold Teeth Grey goose, trippin in the bathroom)

It don't run in our blood, (it don't run in our blood)

That kind of lux just ain't for us.

We crave a different kind of buzz.

Let me be your ruler (ruler) (Blood stains, ball gowns,

trashing the hotel room)

You can call me queen Bee

Queen Bee I'll rule, I'll rule, I'll rule, I'll rule.

Let me live that fantasy.

© 2014 EMI Music Publishing. Copyright Control by ChorusOnline.

Seasons of Love

<u>Underscore = sopranos</u>

Bold = altos

Blue = men

Red = solo

Five hundred twenty-five thousand six hundred minutes

Five hundred twenty-five thousand moments so dear Five hundred twenty-five thousand six hundred minutes

How do you measure, measure a year?

In daylights, in sunsets

In midnights, in cups of coffee

In inches, in miles

In laughter, in strife > In

Five hundred twenty-five thousand six hundred

<u>minutes</u>

How do you measure a year in the life

How about love? (x3)

Measure in love

Seasons of love (x2)

[ooh] Five hundred twenty-five thousand six hundred minutes

[ooh] Five hundred twenty-five thousand

Journeys to plan

[ooh] Five hundred twenty-five thousand six hundred minutes

[ooh] How do you measure the life Of a woman or a man?

[ooh] In truths that she learnedOr in times that he cried[ooh] In bridges he burnedOr the way that she died

It's time now to sing out
Tho' the story never ends
Let's celebrate
Remember a year in the life of friends

Remember the love (x3)
Measure in love
Seasons of love (x2)

Stitches

<u>Underscore = sopranos</u>

Bold = altos

Blue = men Red = solo

I thought that I've been hurt before

But no one's ever left me quite this sore

Your words cut deeper than a knife

Now I need someone to breathe me back to life

[Pre-Chorus]

Got a feeling that I'm going under

But I know that I'll make it out alive

If I quit calling you my lover

And move on

[Chorus]

You watch me bleed until I can't breathe

Shaking falling onto my knees

And now that I'm without your kisses

I'll be needing stitches

Tripping over myself

Aching begging you to come help

And now that I'm without your kisses

I'll be needing stitches

Just like a moth drawn to a flame

Just like a moth drawn to a flame

Oh you lured me in I couldn't sense the pain

Oh you lured me in I couldn't sense the pain

Your bitter heart cold to the touch

Now I'm gonna reap what I sew
I'm left seeing red on my own

[Pre-Chorus]
[Chorus]

[Interlude]

Needle and the thread, Gotta get you out of my head Needle and the thread, Gonna wind up dead [Altos sing interlude 3 times]

[After 2nd time, men join in] (Gonna wind up dead)
Gotta get you out of my, Gotta get you out of my head
Needle and the thread, Gonna wind up dead

[After 3rd time, sops join in] (Wind up dead)

Needle and the thread, Gotta get you out of my head (Gotta) get you out of my head

You watch me bleed until I can't breathe
I'm shaking falling onto my knees
(falling on my knees)

And now that I'm without your kisses

I'll be needing stitches (and I'll be needing stitches)

Tripping over myself

Aching begging you to come help (I'm begging you to)

And now that I'm without your kisses

I'll be needing stitches (and I'll need)

I'm without your kisses

I'll be needing stitches (and I'll need)

I'm without your kisses

I'll be needing stitches

© 2016 This arrangement Copyright Control by ChorusOnline.

Time to Shine

<u>Underscore = sopranos</u>

Bold = altos

Blue = men

Red = solo

The sun burns across the sky line,

A new day is starting again

But before all the crowds become too loud

I stop to take a moment

To breathe in the morning's embrace

Clear skies, fresh eyes, surprises wait for me]

[Prechorus]

Oh Oh and I won't waste this chance to meet my destiny and dance]

Oh Oh Make the most of every moment, brother, sister

Everybody! <<<

[Chorus]

It's written all across the sky

Perfect art in a new sunrise >

And now's the time to shine

It melts the dew and warms the heart

The sun is up for a brand new start ->

And now's the time to | shine

Yes now's the time to | shine (x2 after bridge)

Each morning I wake up believing

That this day is the start of the rest of my life The time is now to turn it all around

I wonder what it would be like

If we cared for others like ourselves

In unity there is more to life than me

Pre-chorus
Chorus

[Bridge]

One man sees a treasure in another brother's mess Find the gold within the heart next door

To bring out each other's best <<<

Chorus with echoes [now it's time to shine]

Shine! Everybody!

Shine! Don't you know that now's the time to shine

Shine! Everybody!

Shine! Don't you know that now's the time to shine

Yes now's the time to shine

Oh yes now's the time to shine

© 2015 Jared Haschek (admin by SHOUT! Music Publishing) and Jason Simmonds.

Viva La Vida

<u>Underscore = sopranos</u>

Bold = altos

Blue = men

Red = solo

I used to rule the world

Seas would rise when I gave the word

Now in the morning I sleep alone

Sweep the streets I used to own

Aah, aah, aah, aah

[sops continue to aah through next verse]

I used to roll the dice

Feel the fear in my enemy's eyes

Listened as the crowd would sing

Now the old king is dead long live the king

One minute I held the key (aah)

Next the walls were closed on me (aah)

And I discovered that my castles stand (aah)

Upon pillars of salt and pillars of sand (aah)

[Chorus 1]

I hear Jerusalem bells a-ringing

Roman cavalry choirs are singing

Be my mirror, my sword and shield

My missionaries in a foreign field

For some reason I can't explain

Once you'd gone there was never

Never an honest word But that was when I ruled the world

It was a wicked and wild wind

Blew down the doors to let me in

Shattered windows and the sound of drums

People couldn't believe what I'd become

Revolutionaries wait

For my head on a silver plate

Just a puppet on a lonely string

Oh who would ever want to be king?

[Chorus 2]

I hear Jerusalem bells a-ringing

Roman cavalry choirs are singing

Be my mirror, my sword and shield

My missionaries in a foreign field

For some reason I can't explain

I know St Peter won't call my name

Never an honest word

But that was when I ruled the world

Oh, etc. | Ah, etc.

[Chorus 2]

Mmm, mmm, mmm.

Watch Me Fly

<u>Underscore = sopranos</u>

Bold = altos Blue = men Red = solo

Days filled with failures and fears

Voices that bring me down ring in my ears

Reminding me of where I've been

But I am not defined by this, there's more than these

tears

This is not all that we can achieve

Just close your ears and dare to believe

[Chorus]

Step after step, day after day

I'm walking out into the unknown, and I'm not afraid

This one-way trip once more round the sun

Another year for me to come alive

My time has come, watch me fly

Ooh

I've spent too much time in these chains

Tied down with my own regret time and again

I won't lose a minute more

I'll spread these wings and catch the breeze, it's time to soar

There's so much more to life than we know So open your heart, it's time to let go

[Chorus]

It's time to fly way up high

Put on my wings, no more strings,

I'm alive and I'm free, I was born just to fly

It's time to fly way up high

Put on my wings, no more strings,

I'm alive and I'm free, I was born just to fly, fly, fly

[Chorus]

Come watch me fly (x3)
Come watch me fly, fly, fly (x2)

© 2017 Jared Haschek (admin by SHOUT! Music Publishing) and Jason Simmonds.

When We Were Young

Underscore = sopranos

Bold = altos

Blue = men

Red = solo

Doo... (<u>Doo doo...</u>)

(<u>Doo doo...</u>) Everybody loves the things you do, from the way you talk (<u>ah</u>)

To the way you move (oo)

(<u>Doo doo...</u>) Everybody here is watching you

(Doo doo...) 'Cause you feel like home

You're like a dream come true

Oh woah

oh woah (doo doo... /oo) 'Cause I've been by myself all night long

Hoping you're someone I used to know

You look like a movie [dat dat...]

You sound like a song [dat dat...]

My God, this reminds me [dat dat...]

Of when we were young [dat dat...]

Let me photograph you in this light

In case it is the last time

That we might be exactly like we were

Before we realized

We were sad of getting old, It made us restless (ooh) It was just like a movie, It was just like a song

[doo doo...] I was so scared to face my fears [ah oo] Nobody told me that you'd be here [doo doo] And I swear you moved overseas That's what you said, when you left me

You still look like a movie [dat dat...]
You still sound like a song [dat dat...]
My God, this reminds me [dat dat...]
Of when we were young [dat dat...]

Let me photograph you in this light
In case it is the last time
That we might be exactly like we were
Before we realized
We were sad of getting old, It made us so restless
[oo] It was just like a movie, it was just like a song

When we were young
When we were young
When we were young
When we were young

[doo doo...] It's hard to win me there

Everything just takes me back

To when you were there, to when you were there

And a part of me keeps holding on

Just in case it hasn't gone, I guess I still care

Do you still care?

It was just like a movie, it was just like a song My God, this reminds me of when we were young

When we were young [4x]

(Descant thru next section: When we were young...)

Let me photograph you in this light

In case it is the last time

That we might be exactly like we were

Before we realized

We were sad of getting old, It made us so restless

Oh I'm so mad I'm getting old, It makes me reckless

(oo ah oo ahh) It was just like a movie, it was just like a song

When we were **young**

© 2016 This arrangement Copyright Control by ChorusOnline.

Writing's On The Wall

<u>Underscore = sopranos</u>

Bold = altos

Blue = men Red = solo

I've been here before But always hit the floor

[ooh] I've spent a lifetime running

And I always get away

[ooh] But with you I'm feeling something

That makes me want to stay

I'm prepared for this [I'm prepared for this]

I never shoot to miss

But I feel like a storm is coming

If I'm gonna make it through the day

Then there's no more use in running

This is something I gotta face

[Pre-Chorus]

If I risk it all

Could you break my fall?

[Chorus]

How do I live? How do I breathe?

When you're not here I'm suffocating

I want to feel love, run through my blood

Tell me is this where I give it all up?

For you I have to risk it all

Cause the writing's on the wall

A million shards of glass

That haunt me from my past

As the stars begin to gather

And the light begins to fade

When all hope begins to shatter

Know that I won't be afraid

[Pre-Chorus]

[Chorus with men added to 1st half: oo, I want to feel love]

The writing's on the wall

How do I live? How do I breathe?

When you're not here I'm suffocating

I want to feel love, run through my blood

Tell me is this where I give it all up?

How do I live? How do I breathe?

When you're not here I'm suffocating

I want to feel love, run through my blood

Tell me is this where I give it all up?

For you I have to risk it all

Cause the writing's on the wall

© 2015 This arrangement Copyright Control by ChorusOnline.

You Have More Friends Than

You Know

<u>Underscore = sopranos</u>

Bold = altos Blue = men

Red = solo

Loo loo...

Oooh...

We feel, we hear, your pain, your fear

But we're here, to say, who you are, is okay

And you don't have to go through this on your own

You're not (you are not) alone

You have more friends than you know

Some who surround you

Some you are destined to meet

You'll have more love in your life

Don't let go, give it time (loo loo)

Take it slow (take it slow)

Those who love you the most, may need more time

to grow

It's gonna be okay (ah)

You have more friends than you know

Loo loo...

Be brave, be strong, (Doo, doo...)

You are loved, you belong (Doo, doo...)

Some day soon	(Some day	soon),	<u>you</u>	will see	(You
will see)					

You're exactly who you're supposed to be

You don't have to go through this on your own (Oh oh ah ah)

You're not alone (oh ah)

You have more friends than you know

Some who surround you

Some you are destined to meet

You'll have more love in your life

Don't let go, give it time (oo ah ah...)

Take it slow

Those who <u>love</u> you <u>the most</u>, may <u>need</u> more <u>time</u> to grow

It's gonna be okay (it's gonna be okay)

You have more friends than you know (ah)

Be who you are

Learn to forgive

It's not about who you love, but how you live (it's how you live!)

You have more friends than you know

Friends who surround you

Friends you are destined to meet

You'll have more (you'll have) love in your life

Don't let go, give it time (Give it time, take it slow)

Take it slow (ah)

Those who <u>love</u> you <u>the most may need more time</u> to grow

Time to grow

It's gonna be okay (It's gonna be okay)

You have more friends than you know

Loo loo...

It's gonna be okay

Loo loo...

© JameyRayMusic 2014.